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Feb. 14th, 1940.

DI‘- F.C .Alleﬂ,

Director of Physical Education and Recreation,
Varsity Basketball Coach,

Kansas University,

Lawrence, Kans.

Dear Dr. Allen, -

Your letters to Ern of the 9th and 12th
aré at hand. Frn is in Fla. this week attending the
Baseball Rules Committee meeting, hence answers to your
queries will have toc wail until his return, which I expect
to be the last of tune week.

However I can inform you as to the time
of the K.U. broadcast, which will be Feb. 29th- the
indicated 1lst choice as sent to Erh. However the inform-
ation so0 far sent us from Kansas is not very full. I will
be writing Horace Mason, your publicity Director for
further data. In the meantime, I know Ern is particularly

anxious to have a full story on yourself. Will you see
that this reaches him?
With kindest regards to you and Mrs. Allen,

I am, Very sincerely




